AGENDAITEM 4

BOARD OF TRUSTEES
AGENDA
Workshop X Regular Special
A) X Report Only Recognition

Briefly describe the subject of the report or recognition presentation.

Presenter(s): NORMA SERNA - FEDERAL PROGRAMS DIRECTOR

PRESENTATION OF THE ESSER Il USE OF FUNDS.

(B)

Briefly describe the subject of the report or recognition presentation.

Action ltem

Presenter(s):

(C) Funding Source: Identify the course of funds if any are required

(D) Clarification: Explain any question or issues that might be raised regarding this item.




EAGLE PAss INDEPENDENT ScHooL DISTRICT

Federal Programs

MEMORANDUM

TO:  Samuel Mijares, Superintendent

FROM: Norma R. Serna, Federal Programs Director
SUBJECT: Board Presentation

DATE:  June 28, 2021

CC: John Cox, Deputy Superintendent for C&lI

1. Presentation on ESSER Il use of funds.

APPROVED 78 b2 / 2
John COX/,Dépqiysﬁpégintendentforc&l ‘ ’

If additional information is needed please call me at 830-758-7359 ext. 80000, CELL 830 421-0197.

587 MADISON ST. ® EAGLE PASS, TEXAS 78852 ® TEL (830) 758-7359 ® EXT. 80000 °® nserna@eaglepassisd.net

AN EQUAL OPPORTUNITY EMPLOYER



